



March 20, 2025

Board of Commissioners
Baldwin County Commission
312 Courthouse Square
Bay Minette, AL 36527

RE: Appointment of Robert Owen to the AltaPointe Health Board of Directors

Dear Commissioners:

On behalf of our Board of Directors, I respectfully request that Robert Owen be appointed to the AltaPointe Board of Directors for a six-year term, through April 1, 2031. He is currently serving a partial term, having replaced Bob Wills upon Bob's retirement.

Throughout his tenure on our board, Mr. Owen has been dedicated and dependable, maintaining a 90 percent attendance rate at board meetings. He demonstrates exceptional leadership and commitment to the board and currently serves on our executive committee.

As a board member, Mr. Owen serves as a strong advocate for the constituents of Baldwin County. He also brings to the board a unique perspective of mental health as it relates to the field of education.

Given Mr. Owen's educational background and his invaluable contributions to our board, we would very much like for him to continue his role as a board member. Please support his appointment so that he may continue his important work with AltaPointe.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "J. Tuerk Schlesinger", with a stylized flourish at the end.

J. Tuerk Schlesinger
Chief Executive Officer